Proposal: 1831 Expansion of Fedwire Funds Service and National Settlement Service Operating
Hours

Description:

Comment ID: 159625

From: Roger Anderson

Proposal: 1831 Expansion of Fedwire Funds Service and National Settlement Service Operating
Hours

Subject: 1831 Expansion of Fedwire Funds Service and National Settlement Service Operating
Hours

Comments:

NONCONFIDENTIAL // EXTERNAL

Good afternoon

| am not in support of working on weekends & holidays

| have a life outside of work

I am not willing to sacrifice my personal time off for frivolous customer service reasons

Customer have 40 hours over a span of five days every week to get their wire requests processed

What's next? Am | going to start working 24/7? And | going to working after | am dead? (that would be
the definition of Hell)

Pls do not approve of working weekends / holidays

For the sake of sanity and fellowhisp of mankind

Thankyou!
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